Public Document Pack oo
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr ¢ )

Bridgend County Borough Council

Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB / Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB RIDGEND

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.

Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaethol /
dewis iaith. Operational and Partnership Services
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please  Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643147
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Andrew Rees

Ein cyf/ Our ref:
Eich cyf/ Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: Wednesday, 16 November 2016

Dear Councillor,

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Standards Committee will be held in the Committee Rooms 2/3, Civic Offices
Angel Street Bridgend CF31 4WB on Tuesday, 22 November 2016 at 2.00 pm.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence from Members.

2. Declarations of Interest
To receive declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from Members/Officers in
accordance with the provisions of the Members’ Code of Conduct adopted by Council on 1
September 2008.

3. Request for Dispensations 3-22

4. Urgent Iltems
To consider any item(s) of business in respect of which notice has been given in
accordance with Rule 4 of the Council’'s Procedure Rules, and which the person presiding at
the meeting is of the opinion should by reason of special circumstances be transacted at the
meeting as a matter of urgency.

Yours faithfully
P A Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services

Independent Members County Borough Councillors Town/Community Councillors
Mr J Baker Councillor R D Jenkins Councillor A Davies

Mr C Jones Councillor D R W Lewis Councillor R J Hancock

Mrs J Kiely

Mr P Clarke


mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO STANDARDS COMMITTEE
22 NOVEMBER 2016
REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER
REQUEST FOR DISPENSATIONS
1. Purpose of Report

1.1  To advise the Standards Committee of applications received from Members of the
Development Control Committee for dispensation to speak and vote in connection
with a planning application received regarding the site and premises formerly known
as the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party Social Club.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Priority

2.1 There are no direct links to the Corporate Improvement Plan and Corporate
Priorities.

3. Background

3.1 The Council held a freehold interest in the land and premises which were the
subject of a 99 year lease to The Trustees of The Ogmore Constituency Labour
Party Social Club (OCLP) which was assigned by Licence dated 5 March 2012 to
Labour Party Nominees Limited. Under the terms of the lease an annual rent of
£305 was payable and the land and premises were to be used for the purpose of a
social and recreational club and car park for members and their guests.

3.2 The Council explored the possibility of joining with the leaseholder in the marketing
and sale of both freehold and leasehold interest in the site but this was not
progressed. In order to maximise consideration for the Council’s freehold interest in
the site, Cabinet approved the sale of the site subject to the OCLP leasehold
interest on 27" May 2014.

Members Code of Conduct

3.3 The Members Code of Conduct was adopted by the Council in September 2008.
All Councillors are required to sign an undertaking to abide by the provisions of the
Code as part of their declaration of acceptance of office. The Standards Committee
has statutory responsibility under the Local Government Act 2000 for monitoring
compliance with the Code.

3.4  Under Paragraph 14 of the Code of Conduct, where a Member has a personal
interest which is prejudicial, the Member will be prevented from participating in
Council business relating to that matter unless there is a saving provision within the
Code or the Standards Committee grant special dispensation.

Page 3



3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

6.1

The Committee can grant dispensations in accordance with the Standards
Committees Grant of Dispensation (Wales) Regulations 2001 and Section 81(4) of
the Local Government Act 2000. The circumstances in which dispensations may be
granted are attached for information as Appendix 1.

Current situation / proposal

The Monitoring Officer has received 14 applications from Members of the
Development Control Committee for special dispensation to enable them to speak
and vote in connection with a planning application received regarding the site and
premises formerly known as the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party Social Club
which will be considered at the next meeting of the Development Control Committee
on 24t November 2016.

From the applications presented (attached as Appendix 2), it appears that the
Members all have a personal interest in accordance with paragraph 10 of the Code
of Conduct but also a prejudicial interest (paragraph 12 of the Code) as the test is
whether a member of the public might reasonably regard their personal connection
with the Ogmore Constituency Labour Club as so significant as to prejudice their
judgement of the public interest. Whilst it is a matter of judgment for the individual
Members concerned, the Monitoring Officer has advised the Members to err on the
side of caution and treat this as a prejudicial interest. The Members have therefore
applied for special dispensation to speak and vote in connection with the Club.

The Standards Committee can grant such dispensations in accordance with the
2001 Regulations and the 2000 Act. In this case, the following possible statutory
grounds for granting dispensation are possible:

(c) inthe case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member
to participate would upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of
the committee of the authority by which the business is to be considered to
such an extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected;

(d)  the nature of the member’s interest is such that the member’s participation in
the business to which the interest relates would not damage public
confidence in the conduct of the relevant authority’s business;

The Committee can grant or refuse the applications for special dispensation. If

dispensations are granted, then the Committee can impose conditions or

restrictions, if they think fit.

If the dispensations are granted, the Members would still declare their interests and

disclose the nature of the dispensations relied upon before participating in the

matter.

Effect upon Policy Framework& Procedure Rules

None.

Equality Impact Assessment

There are no equality implications.

Page 4



7. Financial Implications
7.1 None.
8. Recommendation

8.1  The Committee is recommended to consider the applications attached as Appendix
2 and determine whether the dispensations should be granted.

Contact Officer: P A Jolley
Corporate Director — Operational and Partnership Services

Telephone: (01656) 643106
E-mail: Andrew. Jolley@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Level 2,
Civic Offices,
Angel Street,
Bridgend,
CF31 4WB

Background Documents
None

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Circumstances when Standards Committee may grant Dispensations

The Standards Committees (Grant of Dispensations) (Wales) Regulations 2001 specifies that the Council’s

Standards Committee may grant dispensations under Section 81(4) of the Local Government Wales Act 2000

where:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9

(h)

(i)

[G)

no fewer than half of the members of the relevant authority or of a committee of the authority (as the

case may be) by which the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that business;

no fewer than half of the members of a leader and cabinet executive of the relevant authority by which
the business is to be considered has an interest which relates to that business and either paragraph

(d) or (e) also applies;

in the case of a county or county borough council, the inability of the member to participate would
upset the political balance of the relevant authority or of the committee of the authority by which the

business is to be considered to such an extent that the outcome would be likely to be affected;

the nature of the member's interest is such that the member's participation in the business to which the

interest relates would not damage public confidence in the conduct of the relevant authority's business;

the interest is common to the member and a significant proportion of the general public;

the participation of the member in the business to which the interest relates is justified by the member's

particular role or expertise;

the business to which the interest relates is to be considered by an overview and scrutiny committee of

the relevant authority and the member's interest is not a pecuniary interest;

the business which is to be considered relates to the finances or property of a voluntary organisation of
whose management committee or board the member is a member otherwise than as a representative
of the relevant authority and the member has no other interest in that business provided that any

dispensation shall not extend to participation in any vote with respect to that business;...

it appears to the committee to be in the interests of the inhabitants of the area of the relevant authority

that the disability should be removed [; or]

“it appears to the committee to be otherwise appropriate to grant a dispensation].

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

Pae ca Ranelp Deav el

Address L Moedk—y/ ~ & el :
Broadland) Beidoed (F3\SYG
Electoral Division/Ward (odeaton, R rood la~dd ——
Ry abnon .

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

Signed/Date

2] Noveumboor R0|b

Page 9



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

Wyn Davies

Address

12, Glan Yr Afon, Cwmfelin, Maesteg

Electoral Division/Ward

Caerau

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

None

Signed/Date

/Z N%,., AW oz/v/zo/:.

Page 10




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

DAN > LS

Address

o, UZK PLACE , SarN,
Brioesr CF3Z SuA .

Electoral Division/Ward

PEN—-Y—Q%)_

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24" November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

ST O~ SranpAR < COMM)T’TE;E/
\ice Crimne. 0F LuoécJS(,-LC;r«

Signed/Date

/C%’\—”’O 2 -1 (e

~

Page 11




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

Tanicis  swos
Address 30.PAaRK PrAacs
SARN

Electoral Division/Ward

BRY N C 0o CH

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) &(d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

Viee Chour d‘i ppeadn Eaned

Signed/Date

(\. heove

Page 12




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

L. Lo /TG

Address

12 LLARCE 10008 L, ZERmsnd fomd )

Electoral Division/Ward

BDEERE, <72 TLS

W9, Vs rILEIL~

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

L~

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of elopment
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d) L/

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

Signed/Date

oy

Page 13



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

HAINS F0RG AN

Address

CF3/ 1 7T3

Electoral Division/Ward

F HEXZK T ST RIDGE~ ™S

oA -4

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24" November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

/\///7‘

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

A///}.

Signed/Date

Page 14

WQ%OJ"§&,. o ;2/11/ 2016
c..\l ’




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

DHAN SHA PATEL

Address

5 bunrover. b, W\Jnd\f\O(Y\hOamon vaw, 8ndygend- CI32¢£€T

Electoral Division/Ward

OGMORE  JALE

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

Eieerd M amber

Signed/Date

fgl—%;%’['w l;auz;u(et

Page 15




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

John C. Spanswick

Address

5 Min-Y-Coed, Brackla, Bridgend

Electoral Division/Ward

Brackla

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) &(d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

Chairman of Community Environment & Leisure Scrutiny
Committee

Signed/Date

—

Page 16




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councilior

Gary o

Address

/ /xgi(um IZ wa & iwy '3?1///,{;94/

OE 3y AP

Electoral Division/Ward

6 167»/012%1/

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) &(d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

Signed/Date

%%J A- /- //

Page 17




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

MNARENE - TRNWAS

Address

v QANILEY TTERRALE QL eNGAR)

Electoral Division/Ward

N Gev o R

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24" November 2016.

e

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development

Control Committee. /

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

AN THEVE RO oo

Signed/Date

N Wereaes WY

Page 18



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

Cllr ChEoNE WESTWOSD

Address

L3 THORNS CRESCenyT
CEFN (ris BRDCewD cF3 4PV

Electoral Division/Ward

CEFN Cmas .

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) &(d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

Signed/Date

£ Meskeroon

L Nerdasr 2000

Page 19




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

ZicumpRD WiLtwr)aMs<.

Address ]S DERI CuroSE
PEN COED
cF35tun
Electoral Division/Ward ReNbKle

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24" November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) & (d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued
from the decision.

Details of any Position of

responsibility held on Council (e.g (Chpul KMICENSING
Chairman/Cabinet Member
Signed/Date AP
= % N 2/”/ 16

Page 20




BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION TO THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE BY MEMBER

OF THE COUNCIL

Name of Councillor

?@WRL\ t/]/o U,

Address

G LY Didin CREQCENT

B NERD CF3 SO

Electoral Division/Ward

@G\\ DeeE

Nature of Dispensation sought

Approval is required to consider a planning application in
relation to the Ogmore Constituency Labour Party building.

The matter will be discussed at the meeting of the
Development Control Committee on 24™ November 2016.

Level of Dispensation sought (i.e
to speak only or to speak and
vote)

Speak and Vote at the specified meeting of Development
Control Committee.

Relevant Paragraph under which
Dispensation can be granted (see
overleaf)

(c) &(d)

Details of the Prejudicial Interest

Member of the National Labour Party as are other members
of the Committee and therefore dispensation is sought
otherwise there would be an inability to make a decision at
the specified meeting.

The Prejudicial Interest is only due to membership of the
National Party and therefore the decision is unlikely to be a
concern to the public. No personal benefit would be accrued

Details of any Position of
responsibility held on Council (e.g
Chairman/Cabinet Member

from the decision.
YA

Signed/Date

OQ/H/HO

Page 21

T




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Request for Dispensations
	Circumstances when Standards Committee may grant Dispensations
	Dispensation applications


